STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF Lt ol B -
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY EVLG
GRETCHEN WHITMER JACKSON DISTRICT OFFICE LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

December 7, 2021

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED AND EMAIL
Ms. Jaime Burrett

Park Capital Investments

897 E. Michigan Avenue, #E-04

Battle Creek, Michigan 49014

Mr. Lou Seman
14675 Hoffman
Vandalia, Michigan 49095 SRN /1D: U132106550; Calhoun County

Dear Ms. Burrett and Mr. Seman:
VIOLATION NOTICE

On December 1, 2021, the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Air Quality
Division, performed an asbestos NESHAP (National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants)
inspection at 953 E. Michigan Ave., Battle Creek, Calhoun County. The purpose of this inspection was
to determine compliance with the requirements of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part
61, Subpart M (National Emission Standard for Asbestos), and Rule 942 of Part 55, Air Pollution
Control of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act
451).

According to my investigation, Park Capital Investments owns the subject property and Lou Seman
performed the demolition activities. The National Emission Standard for Asbestos holds both the
owner and operator equally liable for any violations.

During the inspection, staff observed the following:
The subject facility was actively being demolished. An asbestos survey was not performed at the site

and a notification of intent to demolish had not been submitted. Approximately five mobile homes
were still onsite. These mobile homes were to be either demolished or relocated.

Process Description Section Violated Comments
On 12/1/21, staff performed an 40 CFR 61.145 (a) Failure to thoroughly
installation demolition inspection at 953 inspect for asbestos

E. Michigan Ave., Battle Creek. A
notification of intent to demolish was 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(1) Failure to provide 10
not submitted. A thorough asbestos working day notification
inspection was not performed prior to
demolition activities.

Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this
violation notice by December 28, 2021, (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this

301 EAST LOUIS GLOCK HIGHWAY « JACKSON, MICHIGAN 49201-1556
Michigan.gov/EGLE « 517-780-7690
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